
I. CALL TO ORDER

TENTATIVE AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
SIKESTON CITY HALL 

Monday, February 4, 2019 
5:00 P.M. 

II. RECORD OF ATTENDANCE

Ill. OPENING PRAYER 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

V. APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
A Regular Council Minutes 
B. Special Meeting Minutes

December 3, 2018 
December 20, 2018 

VI. ACCEPTANCE OF BOARD AND COMMISSION MINUTES
None 

VII. ADVISORY BOARD COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS

VIII. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

105 E. Center Street 

Sikeston, MO 63801 

573-471-2512 

www.Sikeston.org 

A 2nd Reading & Consideration, Bill #6131, Rezone Properties Located in Sunset & Lincoln
Subdivisions from "IL" Light Industrial to "C3" Highway Commercial 

B. 2nd Reading & Consideration, Bill #6132, Authorization to Execute Contract With Missouri
Highways & Transportation Commission for Construction of Sidewalk along N. West Street from
Salcedo Road to Wakefield Ave.

C. Receive Annual Financial Audit
D. Other Items As May Be Determined During the Course of the Meeting

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Dated this 30th day of January 2018 

'flf!t:1nda {b,m //-17
hnda Council, Deputy City Clerk 

The City of Sikeston complies with ADA guidelines. Notify Rhonda Council at 471-2512 (TDD Available) to notify the City of any 
reasonable accommodation needed to participate in the City Council's Meeting. 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER 3, 2018 

 
The regular Sikeston City Council meeting of December 3, 2018 was called to order at 5:00 p.m. 
in the City Council Chambers, located at 105 East Center, Sikeston.  Present at the meeting 
were: Mayor Steven Burch and Councilmen Brian Self, Karen Evans, Mary White-Ross and 
Gerald Settles.  Councilmen Jon Gilmore and Ryan Merideth were absent.  Staff in attendance 
were: City Manager Jonathan Douglass, City Counselor Chuck Leible, City Clerk Carroll Couch, 
City Treasurer Karen Bailey, Public Safety Director Mike Williams, Street Superintendent Brian 
Dial, Street Supervisor Darren Martin and Park Supervisor Dustin Care. 
 
APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
 
City Council minutes of November 5, November 8 and November 26, 2018 were presented for 
approval.  Councilman Settles moved to approve the minutes as presented.  Councilman Self 
seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded: 
 

Gilmore Absent, Merideth Absent, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,   
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed. 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF BOARD AND COMMISSION MINUTES 
 
Minutes from various board and commission meetings were presented to the City Council.  
Councilman Self moved to approve the minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by 
Councilwoman Evans and voted as follows: 
 

Gilmore Absent, Merideth Absent, Self  Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,   
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.   

 
ADVISORY BOARD COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 
 
No reports were presented. 
 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
 
Authorization to Purchase X-Ray Device 
 
The City of Sikeston’s Department of Public Safety was awarded a Law Enforcement Terrorism 
Prevention Activity grant from the State of Missouri’s Department of Homeland Security in the 
amount of $63,000.00 for bomb squad mission equipment.  DPS would like to utilize $30,470.15 
of this grant to purchase a new Scan X Scout c-ray stem for the bomb team.  This will replace 
the current x-ray system that has been in operation since 2006. 
 
Councilwoman White-Ross moved to authorize the purchase of a new x-ray device in the 
amount of $30,470.15.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Self and the following vote 
recorded: 
 

Gilmore Absent, Merideth Absent, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye, 
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.  

 
 



DECEMBER 3, 2018 PAGE 2 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES   

 
2nd Reading & Consideration, Bill #6107, Establishing Downtown C2-DT Exterior Building 
Material Regulations 
 
Councilman Settles moved for the second reading of Bill Number 6107.  The motion was 
seconded by Councilman Self and the following vote recorded: 
 

Gilmore Absent, Merideth Absent, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye, 
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed.  

 
Counselor Leible presented the bill for reading. 
 
BILL Number 6107                                                     ORDINANCE Number 6107 
 
THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6107 AND SHALL 
AMEND SECTION 405.900 OF THE SIKESTON MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING THE “C-2” 
GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT WITHIN THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI. 
  
WHEREAS, the Downtown Sikeston area, particularly the C-2 DT district, is a significant and 
valuable cultural and historic resource for the Sikeston community worthy of conservation and 
protection; and  
 
WHEREAS, the exterior building materials of downtown structures can damage the historic 
character of Downtown Sikeston if they do not conform to said historic character; therefore:   
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION I:   This Ordinance shall be codified in the City Municipal Code. 
 
SECTION II: Section 405.900 – “C-2” General Commercial District – shall be amended to add 
subsection E. as follows:  
 
E. Construction Material Regulations in the “C-2 DT” District.  
 

1. For any new construction or significant exterior renovation in the C-2 DT district, no more 
than 15% of the total area of finished or visible exterior surface shall consist of metal, 
vinyl, dryvit, EIFS, concrete, concrete blocks, concrete masonry units, asphalt shingles, 
clapboard siding, bevel siding, lap siding, weatherboard siding, HardiePlank, fiberglass, 
plywood, pressboard, oriented strand board (OSB), medium density fiberboard (MDF) or 
similar materials. 
 

2. Brick and natural stone are encouraged and preferred as the primary materials for 
finished or visible exterior surfaces.       
 

3. “Significant exterior renovation” shall mean any renovation which replaces or changes 
the existing finished or visible exterior surface from one material to another. Existing 
finished or visible exterior surfaces may be repaired or replaced with substantially similar 
materials, but any change from one finished or visible exterior surface material to 
another must comply with Section 405.900(E)(1).   
 



DECEMBER 3, 2018 PAGE 3 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES   

4. The calculation of total area of finished or visible exterior surface shall include doors and 
door frames, windows and window frames, siding, pillars, columns and other decorative 
or structural elements visible from the exterior of the building.   
 

5. The calculation of total area of finished or visible exterior surface shall not include roof, 
gutters, downspouts, fascia, soffits, awnings, or signage otherwise compliant with 
municipal codes and building codes.  
 

6. No new Quonset huts or similar building types shall be permitted in the C-2 DT district 
for primary or accessory buildings.   

 
SECTION III:  General Repealer Section:  Any ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent herewith 
are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION IV:  Severability:  Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to be 
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining part or parts shall be severable 
and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION V:  Record of Passage: 
 
A. Bill Number 6107 was introduced and read the first time this 26th day of November, 2018. 
 
B. Bill Number 6107 was read the second time and discussed this 3rd day of December 2018.  

Councilman Self moved to approve Bill Number 6107.  The motion was seconded by 
Councilman Self, discussed and the following roll call vote was recorded: 

 
Gilmore Absent, Merideth Absent, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye, 

White-Ross Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed. 
 
C. Ordinance 6107 shall be in full force and effect from and after January 2, 2019.  
 
1st Reading, Bill #6128, General Election for Councilman Ward 1, Councilman Ward 4 and 
Councilman-at-Large 
 
Councilwoman Evans moved for the first reading of Bill Number 6128.  The motion was 
seconded by Councilwoman Evans and the following vote recorded: 
 

Gilmore Absent, Merideth Absent, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye, 
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Aye , thereby being passed. 

 
Counselor Leible presented Bill Number 6128 for reading.  This bill as approved shall become 
Ordinance Number 6128, calling for a General Election in the City of Sikeston, Missouri, on 
Tuesday, April 2, 2019, for the purpose of electing a candidate for the position of Councilman 
Ward 1, Councilman Ward 4, and Councilman-at-Large. 
 
Resolution 18-11-01, Surplus of Public Works Truck 
 
This resolution declares certain vehicles in the City’s inventory to be surplus property and 
authorizes its disposal. 
 
 



DECEMBER 3, 2018 PAGE 4 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES   

RESOLUTION 18-11-01 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI DECLARING CERTAIN EQUIPMENT, 
VEHICLES AND ITEMS IN THE CITY’S INVENTORY TO BE SURPLUS PROPERTY AND 
AUTHORIZING ITS DISPOSAL. 
 
WHEREAS, Certain equipment, vehicles and items in the City’s inventory, due to its age or state 

of disrepair can no longer adequately perform the day-to-day operations of the City; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Sikeston seeks to remove such items from its inventories to maximize 

operations, and while providing a safe and efficient environment for its employees. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 
 
All of the items enumerated below are hereby declared surplus and the City Manager is directed 
to proceed with the removal of these items from City inventories by sale at public auction, sale 
by sealed bid, or when the item is no longer usable, by disposal. 
 
Vehicle: 
 

1. 2002 Ford 4x4, Vin #: 1FTRX18W82NA46442 
  
Councilwoman White moved to adopt Resolution 18-18-01 to declare certain equipment, 
vehicles and items in the City’s inventory to be surplus property and authorizing its disposal.  
The motion was seconded by Councilman Settles and the following vote recorded: 
 

Gilmore Absent, Merideth Absent, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye, 
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed. 

 
Other Items 
 
The December 20th Council meeting to discuss the Capital Improvement Plan will be held at 
7:30 a.m. 
 
The December 31st Council meeting has been cancelled. 
 
The January Council meeting will be held on the 3rd at 5:00 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business before the City Council, Councilwoman Evans moved to 
adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Self and the following roll call vote was 
recorded: 
 

Gilmore Absent, Merideth Absent, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye, 
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Aye, thereby being passed. 

 
 
 



DECEMBER 3, 2018 PAGE 5 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES   

     APPROVED: 
 
 
 

                                  
     STEVEN BURCH, MAYOR   

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
CARROLL L. COUCH, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
SEAL: 



SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2018 

 
The special Sikeston City Council meeting of Thursday, December 20, 2018 was called to order 
at 7:30 a.m. in the City Council Chambers, located at 105 East Center, Sikeston.  Present at the 
meeting were: Mayor Pro Tem Brian Self, Gerald Settles, Mary White-Ross, Karen Evans, Ryan 
Merideth and Jon Gilmore.  Mayor Steven Burch and City Counselor Chuck Leible were absent.  
Staff in attendance were: City Manager Jonathan Douglass, City Clerk Carroll Couch, City 
Treasurer Karen Bailey, Deputy City Clerk Rhonda Council, Public Safety Director Mike 
Williams, Assistant Public Safety Director Jim McMillen, Public Works Director Jay Lancaster, 
Street Superintendent Brian Dial, Street Supervisor Darren Martin, Parks Director Dustin Care 
and Code Enforcement Manager Lorenzo Ware. 
 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
 
2nd Reading Bill #6128, General Election for Councilman Ward 1, Councilman Ward 4 and 
Councilman-at-Large 
 
Councilwoman White-Ross moved for the second reading of Bill Number 6128.  The motion was 
seconded by Councilman Gilmore and the following vote recorded: 
 

Gilmore Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,   
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Absent, thereby being passed.  

 
City Clerk Couch presented Bill Number 6128 for reading. 
 
Bill Number 6128 Ordinance Number 6128 
 
THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6128, CALLING FOR A 
GENERAL ELECTION IN THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI, ON TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 
2019, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A CANDIDATE FOR THE POSITION OF 
COUNCILMAN-WARD 1, COUNCILMAN-WARD 4, AND COUNCILMAN AT-LARGE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Sikeston, Missouri, as follows: 
 
SECTION I:  This ordinance shall not be codified. 
 
SECTION II:  That in accordance with the Missouri Comprehensive Election Laws of the State 
of Missouri, applicable Missouri Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri and the ordinances of 
the City of Sikeston, Missouri, a General Election shall be held and the same is hereby ordered 
to be held on Tuesday, April 2, 2019. 
 
SECTION III:  That the polls be open for said election continuously from six o' clock in the 
forenoon until seven o'clock in the afternoon of that day, April 2, 2019. 
 
SECTION IV:  That said election be held in the City of Sikeston, Missouri, in the polling places 
and precincts designated by the County Clerk. 
 
SECTION V:  That said election is hereby called for the purpose of electing one (1) candidate 
for the office of Councilman-Ward 1, Councilman-Ward 4 and Councilman At-Large. 
 



DECEMBER 20, 2018 PAGE 2 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES   

SECTION VI:  That the Judges and Clerks of said election shall be those appointed by the 
County Clerk. 
 
SECTION VII:  That the City Clerk shall cause notice, poll books, ballots, and all other matters 
necessary to the election to be requested from the County Clerk's office as required by law. 
 
SECTION VIII:  That the City Clerk of the City of Sikeston, Missouri, be and he is hereby 
authorized and directed to notify the County Clerk of Scott County, Missouri, of the adoption of 
this ordinance no later than January 22, 2019, and to include in said notification all the terms 
and provisions required by the Comprehensive Election Act of 1986, as amended, and the 
above cited Statutes and ordinances. 
 
SECTION IX:  General Repealer Section.  Any other ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent 
herewith, are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION X:  Severability.  Should any part or parts of this Ordinance be found or held to be 
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be severable and 
shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION XI:  Record of Passage. 
 
A. Bill Number 6128 was introduced to Council and read the first time this 3rd day of 

December, 2018. 
 
B.  Bill Number 6128 was read the second time and discussed on this 20th day of December, 

2018.  Councilman Gilmore moved to approve Bill Number 6128.  The motion was seconded 
by Councilman Merideth, discussed and the following roll call vote recorded: 

 
Gilmore Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,   

White-Ross Aye, and Burch Absent, thereby being passed. 
 
Authorization to Purchase Asphalt Hotbox 
 
Public Works Department seeks to purchase a 2 ton trailer mounted hot box for asphalt repairs 
from K&M International in the amount of $21,185.00.  The National Cooperative Purchasing 
Alliance (NCPA) holds the NJPA Contract for these items; therefore, it does not require a bid-
out procedure. 
 
Councilman Settles moved to award the purchase of the hotbox in the amount of $21,185 from 
K&M International.  The motion was seconded by Councilman Evans and the following vote 
recorded: 
 

Gilmore Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,   
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Absent, thereby being passed.  

 
Consideration & Acceptance of 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan 
 
The Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is the City’s 5-year plan for capital needs for FY 2020-
2024.  Capital Improvement projects are defined as purchases and projects over $10,000 and 
must meet certain criteria.  Council was presented with the current listing and staff seeks their 
approval of this listing. 



DECEMBER 20, 2018 PAGE 3 CITY COUNCIL MINUTES   

Councilman Settles moved to accept with the 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan for fiscal years 
2020-2024.  Councilman Merideth seconded the motion and the following vote recorded: 
 

Gilmore Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,   
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Absent, thereby being passed.  

 
Other Items 
 
Michael Porter, 218 N. Handy, spoke to Council about getting speed limits reduced on bus 
routes in the City, a tree issue on property at 205 Dorothy, and better sidewalks in Sikeston. 
 
The Council meeting scheduled for January 3rd has been cancelled.  The next meeting will be 
held January 28th. 
 
Authorization to Purchase Back Packs 
 
Public Safety has additional funding left over from their SEMO Bomb Grant and seeks 
authorization to use a portion of this funding to purchase three (3) back packs for the bomb 
team.  Three bids were received, with the lowest being $19,460 from ABM Supply in Lenexa, 
KS. 
 
Councilman Gilmore moved to authorize the purchase of the three (3) back packs in the amount 
of $19,460.  Councilwoman Evans seconded the motion and the following vote recorded: 
 

Gilmore Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,   
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Absent, thereby being passed.  

 
City Treasurer Karen Bailey advised Council that during last year’s bid for the City’s liability 
insurance, it was discussed that it would be reviewed after one year to see what progress has 
been made.  Council advised staff to continue another year with the current company. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business before the City Council, Councilman Gilmore moved to adjourn.  
The motion was seconded by Councilman Merideth and the following roll call vote was 
recorded: 
 

Gilmore Aye, Merideth Aye, Self Aye, Settles Aye, Evans Aye,   
White-Ross Aye, and Burch Absent, thereby being passed.   

  
   APPROVED: 

 
                        

     STEVEN BURCH, MAYOR   
ATTEST: 
 
  
CARROLL L. COUCH, CITY CLERK 
 
 
SEAL: 



1 

 

Council Letter 
 

 
Date of Meeting:   19-02-04 
  
Originating Department:  Public Works Department 
 
To the Mayor and City Council:   
 
Subject:   2nd Reading, Bill #6131, Authorization to Rezone 
  
Attachment(s): 

 
1. Bill #6131 

 
2. Plat 

 
Action Options:     
 
1. Conduct 2nd Reading and approve request 
 
2. Other action Council may deem appropriate 
 
Background:     
 
A request from the City of Sikeston to rezone the Light Industrial parcels that are located 
generally North of W. Malone Ave and South of Osage Ave to ‘C3’ Highway Commercial. These 
parcels include: 

 
LOTS 1&2 BLK 2, LOT A REPLAT OF LOTS 3 THRU 5 BLK 2, LOT B REPLAT OF 
LOTS 3 THRU 5 BLK2, LOT 6 BLK 2, LOT 7 BLK 2, LOT 8 BLK 2, LOTS 9-11 BLK 2, 
LOT 1 BLK 3, LOT 2 BLK 3, LOT A REPLAT LOTS 3 &4 BLK, LOT 5 BLK 3, LOT 6 
BLK 3, LOT 7 BLK 3, LOT 8 BLK 3, LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 3, LOT 11 BLK 3, LOTS 12 & 13 
BLK 3, LOTS 1 THRU 3 & LOT 16 BLK 4, LOT 15 BLK 4, LOTS 1-3 BLK 8, LOT 4 BLK 
8, LOT 5 BLK 8, OF SUNSET ADDN TO SIKESTON. 
 
LOTS 1 THRU 3, LOT 4, LOT 5, LOT 6 OF LINCOLN SUBDIVISION, AND ALL OF 
O.B. 35 SIKESTON.   

 
Council read this the first time on January 28, 2019 and unless there are further questions from 
the Council or the public, staff recommends that Council approve the request. 
 

 
 

 

City of Sikeston 



BILL Number 6131                                                       ORDINANCE Number 6131 
 
 

 - 1 - 

THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6131 PROVIDING FOR 
THE REZONING FROM LIGHT INDUSTRIAL “IL” TO HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL “C-3” THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE TO-WIT: LOTS 1&2 BLK 2, LOT A REPLAT OF 
LOTS 3 THRU 5 BLK 2, LOT B REPLAT OF LOTS 3 THRU 5 BLK2, LOT 6 BLK 2, LOT 7 BLK 
2, LOT 8 BLK 2, LOTS 9-11 BLK 2, LOT 1 BLK 3, LOT 2 BLK 3, LOT A REPLAT LOTS 3 &4 
BLK, LOT 5 BLK 3, LOT 6 BLK 3, LOT 7 BLK 3, LOT 8 BLK 3, LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 3, LOT 11 
BLK 3, LOTS 12 & 13 BLK 3, LOTS 1 THRU 3 & LOT 16 BLK 4, LOT 15 BLK 4, LOTS 1-3 BLK 
8, LOT 4 BLK 8, LOT 5 BLK 8, OF SUNSET ADDN TO SIKESTON AND LOTS 1 THRU 3, LOT 
4, LOT 5, LOT 6 OF LINCOLN SUBDIVISION, AND ALL OF O.B. 35 SIKESTON, IN THE CITY 
OF SIKESTON, SCOTT COUNTY, MISSOURI. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON, MISSOURI AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION I:  This Ordinance shall not be codified in the City Municipal Code. 
 

SECTION II: The Planning and Zoning Commission met on January 15, 2019 and voted to 
approve the rezoning from Light Industrial “IL” to Highway Commercial “C-3” the following 
described real estate to-wit: LOTS 1&2 BLK 2, LOT A REPLAT OF LOTS 3 THRU 5 BLK 2, LOT B 
REPLAT OF LOTS 3 THRU 5 BLK2, LOT 6 BLK 2, LOT 7 BLK 2, LOT 8 BLK 2, LOTS 9-11 BLK 2, LOT 
1 BLK 3, LOT 2 BLK 3, LOT A REPLAT LOTS 3 &4 BLK, LOT 5 BLK 3, LOT 6 BLK 3, LOT 7 BLK 3, 
LOT 8 BLK 3, LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 3, LOT 11 BLK 3, LOTS 12 & 13 BLK 3, LOTS 1 THRU 3 & LOT 16 
BLK 4, LOT 15 BLK 4, LOTS 1-3 BLK 8, LOT 4 BLK 8, LOT 5 BLK 8, OF SUNSET ADDN TO 
SIKESTON AND LOTS 1 THRU 3, LOT 4, LOT 5, LOT 6 OF LINCOLN SUBDIVISION, AND ALL OF 
O.B. 35 SIKESTON, IN THE CITY OF SIKESTON, SCOTT COUNTY, MISSOURI.  
 

SECTION III: A plat of said real estate is marked as Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference. 
 

SECTION IV:  The above tract of land is hereby rezoned from “IL” Light Industrial to “C-3” 
Highway Commercial. 
 
SECTION V:  General Repealer Section: Any other ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent 
herewith, are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION VI:  Severability: Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held to 
be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be 
severable and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION VII:  Record of Passage 
 
A. Bill Number 6131 was introduced and read the first time this 28th day of January, 

2019.  
 
B. Bill Number 6131 was read the second time and discussed this 4th day of February, 

2019 and was voted as follows: 
 

Self                     , White-Ross                         , Evans                       ,  
Settles _________, Meredith                         , Gilmore                         ,  

and Burch                            ,  
 

thereby being                            , and becoming ordinance 6131. 
  

C. Ordinance 6131 shall be in full force and effect from and after Wednesday, March 6, 
2019. 

    

 
 
             

      Steven Burch, Mayor 
       
 Approved as to form    
 Charles Leible, City Counselor   
       Seal / Attest: 
 
 
             

   Carroll Couch, City Clerk 



BILL Number 6131                                                       ORDINANCE Number 6131 
 
 

 - 2 - 

 
Exhibit “A” 
 

 



1 

 

Council Letter 
 

 
Date of Meeting:   19-02-04 
  
Originating Department:  Public Works Department 
 
To the Mayor and City Council:   
 
Subject:   2nd Reading of Bill #6132, Authorizing the Mayor to execute a contract between the 
City of Sikeston and the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission 
  
Attachment(s): 

 
1. Bill # 6132 
2. Agreement Project TAP# 5807(002) 

 
Action Options:     
 

1. Conduct 2nd Reading and Approve Bill #6132  
2. Other action Council may deem appropriate 

 
Background:     
 
The purpose of this bill is to approve an agreement between the city of Sikeston and the 
Missouri Highway and Transportation Commission for the construction of a sidewalk along 
North West Street from Salcedo Road to Wakefield Avenue. This is project TAP-5807(002).  
 
Council read this the first time on January 28, 2019 and unless there are further questions from 
the Council or the public, staff recommends that Council approve the request. 
 
 

 
 

 

City of Sikeston 



Bill No. 6132                                            Ordinance No.  6132 
 
THIS BILL AS APPROVED SHALL BECOME ORDINANCE NUMBER 6132 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
SIKESTON, MISSOURI AND THE MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION FOR TAP PROJECT #5807(002) TO CONSTRUCT A SIDEWALK 
ALONG NORTH WEST STREET FROM SALCEDO ROAD TO WAKEFIELD AVENUE. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SIKESTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION I:  This Ordinance shall not be codified in the City Municipal Code. 

 
SECTION II:  That the Agreement set forth on “Exhibit A” sets forth the various 
responsibilities and liabilities of the parties regarding TAP Project #5807 (002).  
 
SECTION III:  The Mayor and such other officials as may be necessary are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed to execute any documents necessary and proper 
to effectuate the same and specifically “Exhibit A” which is attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference. 

 
SECTION IV:  General Repealer Section.  Any ordinance or parts thereof inconsistent 
herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION V:  Severability.  Should any part or parts of this ordinance be found or held 
to be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining part or parts shall be 
severable and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION VI:  Record of Passage: 
 
A. Bill Number 6132 was introduced to Council and read the first time this 28th day of 

January, 2019. 
 
B. Bill Number 6132 was read the second time this 4th day of February 2019, 

discussed and was voted as follows: 
 

Self                   ,   Evans                   , Settles                     , 
 

Merideth,   , White-Ross               , Gilmore   , 
   
  and Burch                                 

 
thereby being    , 
 
     becoming Ordinance 6132.                                         

 
C. Ordinance 6132 shall be in full force and effect on and after Wednesday, March 6, 

2019. 
    
               
       Steven Burch, Mayor 
                                    
___________________________  
Approved as to Form 
Charles Leible, City Counselor 
 
 
SEAL/ATTEST: 
 
 
 
        
Carroll Couch, City Clerk 













































Council Letter 

Date of Meeting:  February 4, 2019 

Originating Department:  City Manager 

To the Mayor and City Council:   

Subject: FY2018 Audit  

Attachment(s): 

1. Hard copies of the FY2018 Audit will be available to the Council at the meeting
2. Electronic copies of the audit are currently available at www.sikeston.org

Action Options: 

1. Receive FY2018 Financial Audit
2. Other Action Council May Deem Necessary

Background: 

Every year, the city undergoes an independent audit of its financial statements by a certified public 
accountant. The audit of the Fiscal Year 2018 financials has been completed by Bucher, Essner 
and Miles, L.L.C. and is available for review by the City Council and the public. Hard copies of the 
audit will be available to the Council at the February 4 meeting, and it is also posted at 
http://www.sikeston.org/financial_and_annual_reports/index.php for free 24/7 access by the public.  

The auditor’s report expresses the opinion that the city’s financial statements “present fairly, in all 
material respects, the respective financial position” of the city’s funds (see p.2). The audit “did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal controls that we consider to be material weaknesses” (p.114). 
The audit also notes “no transactions entered into by the City of Sikeston during the year for which 
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus,” (cover letter).  

City staff is happy to answer any questions the Council may have regarding the audit, and if 
needed, we can schedule a time for the auditor to appear before the Council to answer questions.  

City of Sikeston, MO 

http://www.sikeston.org/
http://www.sikeston.org/financial_and_annual_reports/index.php

	Agenda
	Council MInutes
	2nd Reading, Bill #6131, Rezone Properties in Sunset & Lincoln Subdivisions
	2nd Reading, Bill #6132, Contract for Construction of Sidewalk along N. West Street from Salcedo Road to Wakefield Ave.
	Receive Annual Financial Audit

